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Ereecy  McNeal

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:19 PM
To: Rachael  Dziechciarz
Subject: RE: Docket 20190004; DN 03758-2019

Great, thank you Rachael.  We removed atty Sparkman’s information per the instruction below. 
 
Thank you, 
Dorothy 
 
From: Rachael Dziechciarz  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:15 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Aaron Redda; Tripp Coston 
Subject: RE: Docket 20190004; DN 03758-2019 
 
Hi Dorothy, 
 
Yes I saw that today, please delete Messer Law Firm/Sparkman’s information. 
 
If you need any additional info, please just let me know! 
 
Thanks! 
 
Rachael 
 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:13 PM 
To: Rachael Dziechciarz 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Aaron Redda; Tripp Coston 
Subject: Docket 20190004; DN 03758-2019 
 
Hi Rachael, 
 
CLK received a notice of appearance and substitution of counsel from Gunster Law Firm/Keating on 
behalf of Sebring Gas System, in the above referenced docket.  We have updated the parties to include 
Gunster Law Firm/Keating, but need GCL’s confirmation that we are to delete Messer Law 
Firm/Sparkman’s information completely from the parties list per atty Keating’s instruction in the 
notice. 
 
Thank you for your help, 
Dorothy 




